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Date: 04/03/2024

TO: Alamance County Commissioners

FROM: Terry S. Johnson
Alamance County Sheriff

RE: Surplus Equipment

This letter is to request that a surplus of vehicles from the Alamance County

Sheriff’s Office be given to the Alamance Community College Law Enforcement
Section. These vehicles have been removed from service for having extremely
high mileage and/or mechanical issues that would render them not road worthy to
use for daily operations at the Alamance County Sheriff’s Office. The equipment
will be repaired by Alamance Community College and used for in service training
and training new law enforcement recruits. These vehicles have been stripped of
the equipment inside and have no use to the Alamance County Sheriff’s Office.

1FMZU72K85ZA75465 | 2005 | Ford Explorer
1GNMCAEOOAR134048 | 2010 | Chevrolet Tahoe

2C3CDXAT2DH721686 | 2013 | Dodge Charger
2C3CDXAT4DH721690 | 2013 | Dodge Charger
2C3CDXAT7DH721702 | 2013 | Dodge Charger
2C3CDXAT2EH344889 | 2014 | Dodge Charger
2C3CDXATOEH344891 | 2014 | Dodge Charger
2C3CDXAT1EH344883 | 2014 | Dodge Charger
2C3CDXAT8FH919062 | 2015 | Dodge Charger
2C3CDXATXGH254005 | 2016 | Dodge Charger
2C3CDXAT4GH254002 | 2016 | Dodge Charger
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